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From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 11:30 AM
To: '‘Kelly Smith'

Subject: RE: South Ocean Ventures, L.P.

Thank you for your email,

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You,

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

COS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Keliy Smith [mailto:KSmith@floridawilis.com]
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 3:17 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: South Ocean Ventures, L.P,

Please make the following changes to South Ocean Ventures, L.P., Document #802000000303:

The mailing address for South Ocean Ventures, L.P. should be changed to:
505 South Flagler Drive, Suite 200
West Paim Beach, FL 33401

The mailing address for the General Partner, Clark Ventures, Inc., should be changed to:
505 South Flagler Drive, Suite 900
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Thank you for your assistance.

Kelly J. Smith, CLA

Certified Legal Assistant
Kochman & Ziska PLC

222 Lakeview Avenue, Suite 1500
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Phone: 561-802-8960

Fax: 561-802-8995

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Kochman & Ziska PL.C which may be confidential or
privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited.

51



